Town of Pembroke Roads Committee

311 Pembroke Street, Pembroke, NH 03275

MINUTES Tuesday, April 4, 2023

Meeting called to order at 6:04 P.M.

 Attendance: Buddy Curley, Brian Seaworth, Vincent Greco, Paulette Malo, Tom Gallo, Adam Mendozza, VJ Ranfos Unavailable: Sandy Goulet

2. Old Business:

- a. Main Street Project
- b. 2023 Road Bids Summary
 - i. FDR w/Injection awarded to All States Construction, Inc.
 - ii. Paving awarded to Advanced Excavating & Paving, LLC
 - iii. Cold in Place Recycling awarded to Sealcoating dba indus, Inc.
- a. VJ talked to both Utility companies (gas and electric). Liberty is having Midway do their work and plan on starting next week to move gas lines. Eversource will move wires in 3 to 4 weeks. Mike Vignale will reach out to Merrill to let them know the Utility schedules and to find out when they would be able to finish their portion of the project.
 - i. FDR w/Injection awarded to All States Construction, Inc. for Bow Lane but before this can be done, the Water Works Department will be changing a portion of water main which is planned for May.
 - ii. Advanced Excavating and Paving, LLC was awarded the 2023 paving. Encumbered projects from 2022 will be completed first. These are Borough Road from North Pembroke Road to the Chichester town line and Robinson Road from Wellington Way to the Chichester town line. Borough Road will be crack sealed again before the top coat of pavement is applied. Buck Street and Brickett Hill Road will be first on the list for 2023 work. Advanced Excavating and Paving will schedule their paving on Bow Lane around All States and on Ricker Road around indus. We will try to work with Chichester again for the top coat on Horse Corner Road so that a seam can be avoided.
 - iii. Cold in Place Recycling awarded to Sealcoating dba indus, Inc. for Ricker Road. Advance Excavation and Paving will schedule around indus for the top coat.

3. Any Old Business:

4. New Business:

- a. 2023 Crack Sealing bid specifications
- b. 2023 Primary Road, revised list (3/9/23)

a. VJ said last fall they talked with Todd from indus regarding the specifications of this new product and was recommending it because it is less expensive, but may give additional life to road since it has a stronger bond. VJ asked the committee which product should be put in the bid. Paulette suggested providing both in the bid and then the committee could compare and choose the best deal. Brian brought up the concern that some bidders might not have access to both products. After a lengthy discussion it was decided to put both products in the bid. Then the committee could compare pricing to determine which would be a better deal for the Town. In any event they all agreed that crack sealing has definitely made a difference in life of roads.

b. They discussed the estimated costs of the revised list. VJ will try to get Thompson Road culverts taken out of the infrastructure budget.

5. Any New Business:

- a. Election of Chair and Vice Chair
 - i. Chair, Brian motioned to nominate Buddy Seconded: Paulette Vote: All in favor
 - ii. Vice Chair, Paulette motioned to nominate Vince Seconded: Buddy Vote: All in favor

6. Accept Minutes: March 7, 2023 Motion: Vince motioned to accept as presented Second: Brian Vote: All in favor

Next meeting will be May 2, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at Town Hall

7. Adjourn:

Motion: Vince motioned to adjourn Seconded: Buddy Vote: All in favor, adjourned: 6:21 p.m.